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Malave, Erin
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From: acarmen@schedulemd.com

Sent:  Tuesday, June 08, 2010 2:08 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal and Mailing address change

To Whom It May Concern:
The bhelow address is our new corporate address:

ScheduleMD, LLC
5551 N. University Drive, #102
Coral Springs, FL 33067

Document Number LO6000086696 =
FEI/EIN Number 331144050

Date Filed 09/05/2006
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 09/01/2006

Regards,

ScheduleMD, LLC

5551 N. University Drive, #102

Coral Springs, FL 33067

561.400.7403 direct | 954.345.8233 fax
954,345.8733 office | acarmen@schedulemd.com
www.schedulemd.info * www.schedulemd.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail message from ScheduleMD LLC is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The
respective service marks are property of ScheduleMD LLC; ScheduleDVM, ScheduleDDS, ScheduleMD. This e-mail may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this ceommunication is strictly
prohibited. If you received this e-mail by accident, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail and all

copies of it.

Disclosure Under IRS Circular 230: To ensure compliance with requirements recently imposed by the IRS, we inform you
that any tax advice contained in this communication, including any attachments, was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax related penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to

another party any tax related matters.
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